

RUSTAM

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR



Rustam's practical tenacity and calm demeanour anchors his teams to deliver key project milestones under pressure

QUALIFICATIONS

Master of Architecture - 2003
Bachelor of Arts (Architecture) - 2001
National University of Singapore
Bachelor of Architecture - 1998
Gadjah Mada University, Indonesia

AWARDS

- 2017 Bentley Systems' Be Inspired Awards for Klang Valley Mass Rapid Transit Line 2
BCA Construction Excellence Award - Construction Safety for C912 Bukit Panjang Station
BCA Construction Productivity Platinum Award for C912 Bukit Panjang Station
- 2015 Nparks Skyrise Greenery Award for Jem
BCA Universal Design Mark Gold Plus Award for Jem
- 2014 LTA Transport Excellence Awards - Best Design Land Transport Integration for Jem
- 2012 MIPIM Asia Award - Best Innovative Green Building for Jem
BCA Green Mark Platinum Award for Jem

SUMMARY

Rustam joins SAA as a Senior Associate in 2008 and has since managed institutional, industrial, residential and transportation projects such as ACS Independent Hostel and JTC Space @ Tampines North. Rustam has proven the ability to successfully deliver projects that fulfil the stakeholders' requirements in a timely manner. Rustam's pursuit for design excellence is a standout among his other strengths, demonstrating his creativity by looking beyond the building function and integrates human-centric features to create a pleasant space.

In a short span of 7 years, Rustam has accrued invaluable experience in the design and construction of 12 MRT station. Rustam is a key contributor towards industrial and transportation projects in SAA, and is currently leading the team for Klang Valley Mass Rapid Transit (KV MRT) Line 2 consisting of 10 underground stations in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. In these engineer driven projects, Rustam has demonstrated his ability to realise the architectural design aspirations to enhance commuters' underground transit experience through innovative solutions.

As a level-headed leader, Rustam keeps his team focused during tight deadlines to achieve key project milestones. Collaborative in his approach, Rustam actively engages both client and engineers throughout the project, facilitating smooth communication and propelling the project towards fruition.

EXPERIENCE

2015 -	Klang Valley Mass Rapid Transit (KVMRT) – Line 2 (10 Underground Stations, Ancillary Buildings and A&A to 1 station), Malaysia, RM\$16b	2008 - 2010	Phase 2 Staff Housing for Brunei High Commission, Singapore Hostel at ACS Independent, Singapore
2014 - 2016	JTC Space @ Tampines North, Singapore, S\$62m, GFA 33,773 sqm 9-storey multi-user industrial development with one basement, 5 land-based factory units and 99 high-rise factory units at Tampines Ave 10	2008 - 2009	C902 – Downtown Line Stage 1, Promenade Station, Singapore, S\$230m
2011 - 2018	E1002 – Eastern Region Line (4 stations - Marine Terrace, Siglap, Bayshore, Bedok South), Singapore, S\$1b, GFA 74,907 sqm	2008	Erection of 4-Storey Temple at Admiralty Street, Singapore Erection of Office Mess at Pasir Laba Camp, Singapore
2011 -	C2104 – Thomson Line, Mainline Package C (5 Stations - Stevens Interchange, Orchard Boulevard, Orchard Interchange, Great World City, Havelock), Singapore, S\$1.6b, GFA 105,906 sqm	2007 - 2009	A&A to 4-Storey of Accommodation Block and 1-Storey of Medical Center at Hendon Camp, Singapore Erection of Plane Simulator Center at Paya Lebar Airbase, Singapore
2009 - 2016	C912 – Downtown Line Stage 2, Bukit Panjang Interchange Station, Singapore, S\$452m, GFA 19,427 sqm	2003	Master Plan in Qidong, China Condominium at Hillside Drive, Singapore
2008 - 2011	C1590 – A&A to existing Jurong East MRT Station, Singapore, S\$50m, GFA 21,037 sqm	2000	Basic Training School at Jalan Bahar, Singapore Police Head Quarter at Jurong, Singapore